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ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE July 31, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD 2024-045WL — TWL LS REPLACEMENT
FOR CLIFF GOOKIN #1 & #2 AND MID-SOUTH (ARPA) JT

Request:

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday,
August 6, 2024

Bid No. 2024-045WL — Labor and materials for the TWL Lift Station Replacement for Cliff
Gookin #1 and #2 and Mid-South to the low qualified bid submitted by Eubank Construction
Company in the amount of $1,560,000.00 as recommended by Cook Coggin Engineers.

Complete List of Bidders:
Eubank Construction Co. $1,560,000.00
Phillips Contracting Co. $1,631,000.00




